

EAST AFR. & I.O.T.

No. 44117

I.O.
44117

1907

1907

Paper.

Permit to sell
~~Specie~~ on job

Requests on behalf of Boma Trading

(Minutes.)

Mr. Read Recd also the further particulars
given in Lieut. Needham's
letter to me (attached).
He is at present an officer
of the K.A.R. on leave but of
course will resign.
It seems to me that the Com
a bona fide one not a
mere formal or hollow
officer of best
who has got it out of the
money now the country is
much to work it however
What say you to Lieut. Read

asked if it is facilitates for trading on
the River practically identical
it does not go greater
than the influence of the tide

to 14th May
Understand from you
Mr. ... receive as follows
that ... because it was not
an election night which we
gave him & see now even
why overtax permission not
not be given to Lieutenant General
It is true that any trading on
the River must consider commercial
of town with the port but
that on other uses considered also
law was given to Mr. ...
you know of the favourable position
of Capt. ... the Acting
President Comr. of Yeloland,
it was decided to disregard this
usage.

Tell Capt. Ward that
Lord Mayor must leave
the decision and be office

from Collier Govt, but that of course
no objection it can be allowed.
on the understanding that
the fort will be responsible
for the safety of the traders,
of that they conform to the
rules of the fort in regard to
their relations with the natives
on pain of forfeiting their
[treating rights]

Mar 20/12

Mr. Antrobus -

I agree. Mr. Erickson of the

Govt sent Mr. Collier with a letter of introduction.
I have seen him 2 or 3 times & I think that
he means business.

H. J. C.

I shall explain that ~~Collier~~ ^{Collier} is a
clerk ~~district~~ which traders are not
allowed to enter without permission
from Noida ~~and~~ ^{and} general permission
to do so. He also ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~had~~ ^{had} to
get trading rights in his office
before he can do anything. But
navigating law by itself, that
is not very ~~good~~ ^{good} ~~good~~ ^{good} ~~good~~ ^{good}
but there is no time limit to it
and the ~~order~~ ^{order} ~~order~~ ^{order} ~~order~~ ^{order}

is all, I think this is not
an application for a "vacation"
in the ordinary sense
but no vacation is being
asked and no time off is
proposed, and no part of the
job is affected.

W.M. Feb. 3.

Dear Mr. President

23-13

Ames

is all I find. This is not
affection for a "cuckoo"
in the sense of 10000.
He do affection and longing
but think ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~not~~ ^{not} for an
affection, and longing of

g.

Please don't mind

Yours

23
at once

19 Dec 07

Dear Sir

I have before me
your letter of the 17th &
re. conceptions on the
Juba. Before I take ~~the~~ your
pleasure on this applica-
tion it would be
desirable for you to pro-
vide in a supplemental
letter somewhat further

19 Dec 07

Dear Sir

I have before me
your letter of the 17th at
re. conceptions on the
Juba. If you take good upon
Before taking ~~the~~ ^{date} of your
pleasure on this applica-
tion it would be
desirable for you to pro-
vide in a supplementary
letter ~~concerning~~ ^{the} said

- 714
- particulars of it under the Protection
 e.g. Is the Bonus ^(if any) Has the Co. any, & if
 so what, relations with
 (2) Whether the names & positions of the
 Directors & Principals & of the
 shareholders & what their interest of
 the extent of their interest in
 the company.
 (3) If the Co. already
 engaged in business.
- Juba & Co
 Jolley Baggs & Co
 Mr. H. C. Williams
 F. Loddon & Co
 Mayors A & W. Nicoll
 P. J. Young & Sons

- 711
- particulars of it under the Protection
 e.g. Is the Bonus ^{paid}) Has the Co any, & if
 so what, relations with
 (2) What are the names & positions of the
 Directors & principal shareholders & what
 interest of their to the rest of the Co
 in the concern?
 (3) Is the Co already
 engaged in trading?
- Juba & Co.
 Foley Baggs & Co.
 Mr. H. C. Williams
 F. Lenders & Co.
 Majors A & H. Nesbitt
 Sir H. Long & Sons

(5) Is it your intention
to partially supersede
the functions of the Com.
of Africa?

(6) Who is Capt. Riddell
when you mention as
Manager of the Co. in
Africa.

I am
Yours & truly

715

Mr. Read

Dear Ward came to
see us - - - - -
of Mr. - - - - -
before - - - - -
finished - - - - -
again after - - - - -
return - - - - -

S. J. Lee
Oct 17. 12.

Monday.

May 1st 1890 Hopwood.

The business of Harry
Ward (H. F. Ward) is in
very bad friend of mine,
he has at present some
business in St Louis Africa
and is much anxious to
have a word with you
there soon and can

Moments if you can.

Ward moves in the dark
hands well is in every
way a most excellent
fellow

Patton
Crawford

71
Guards Club,

The Secretary of State,

December 1913

Colonial Office.

To Lord,

I have the honour to lay before your Lordship a report for consideration to

(a) Trade on the Juba River, British East Africa, from Kisumu to Berana.

(b) To establish and organise trade communications thereon.

(c) To establish on British Territory at or near Berana and Lugh trading stations and communications to work in conjunction with the above.

On behalf of the Boma trading Company of 4 Lloyds Ave and Nairobi, British East Africa.

Our plans originally were to raise a company of some £70,000, to take over existing steamers, barges &c. on the Juba River and place thereon new and more suitable ones.

However having regard to both times and circumstance and also conditions on the Juba River and amount of water available &c. we have come to the conclusion that elaborate propositions such as these are neither feasible or valuable. We are of opinion that sound development should begin at the bottom, that elaborations and improvements should be thought out on the spot and based on experiences, and not by merely paper calculation made in a London office. We therefore propose to develop the Juba River on the lines of the Sudan development by means of native craft, built on the spot by native builders with due regard to local conditions; should more elaborate methods present themselves on either the overland route from Nairobi, or on the Juba River, we should at once adopt them.

Of the capital of the Company, there is at present subscribed sums sufficient for all the needs of the overland route. We are now raising this amount to a total of £15,000, sum which will provide for the efficient working of both routes and the expenses necessary for procuring concessions over the Borana districts from the Negus Menelik of Abyssinia.

In conclusion I should like to state that all interests in this scheme are earnest believers in the value of the North Districts of British East Africa and Borana, both at the present time and in the future. The value of the Juba is confirmed by every report from that district. No one member of the Company with the exception of Captain Riddle all receives any reward other than that produced by his holding the Company. Our shippers and merchants both shareholders in the Company, receive out of pocket expenses for work done for the Company. The Directors are not paid. Returns on capital are to investors. Captain Riddle our manager in Africa receives a salary of £600 a year. We are a band of workers, united by the same motives to prove our holdings valuable, and these almost unexplored districts are valuable and worthy part of the British Empire.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,
Your humble & obedient Servant.

The Secretary of State,
Colonial Office.

Guards Club.

December 1907.

49

In answer to your letter of even date, I beg to state in reply to your several

I. The company is registered at Somerset House, under the Private Companies Act.

II. Captain George Hutton Riddell, M. A., C. I. E.
late 1878 Member. £2000

Marquis Gondolfi Hornayhold.

Brother of Capt.

Brother of Duke Gondolfi, 2000.

Hornayhold.

Shipbuilder.

J. H. Hanley Bag.

Gentleman.

J. H. Hooper Bag.

Mercantile.

J. H. Riddell Bag.

Brother of Capt.

Riddell. Gentleman.

One director to be appointed

by myself.

S. C. P. Gobey Bag. £2000

F. W. Shewell Bag. £200

on the increase of capital.

Hamilton Frederick Ware
£2000

Late Royal Guards.

III. The company is engaged in Trading in the East African Protectorate at this moment.

The preliminary expedition, under Capt. Riddell, with the full support of the East African Government, penetrated from Nairobi to Woy Sabo, on the Abyssinian border in the early part of this year. Capt. Riddell took all transport possible, and returned home in May, 1907. Here he raised the Boma Trading Co. to put this ~~country~~ ^{Whale} on a sound footing, and returned to Nairobi about August 1st by original pass from the East African Government ~~way~~ for 5 months only.

On the Under-Secretary of State's arrival in Nairobi, he applied for leave to establish himself permanently as far as possible. This application was granted.

IV. The company has no relations with any of the syndicates or individuals named. Captain Riddell has bound to the Boma Trading Company for five years.

It is the intention of Capt. Riddell, Marquis Gondolfi Hornayhold and myself, to personally superintend the operations of the Company in East Africa.

Captain George Hutton Riddell has been described as above, he is the son of Capt. George William Hutton Riddell of Bryborough Hall, Rugby, &c.

If I may be permitted to say so your second question gives rise to a feeling of doubt whether our syndicate may carry little weight with Lord Elgin, for the financial. Therefore I should like to show from Capt. Riddell's point of view how he has always looked to work and development in the country, as the best possible and most weighty guarantee for a sphere of the sort, and the capabilities of its workers in overcoming the immense difficulties that confront a pioneering undertaking such as this as the best asset of his company. In regard to finance, to contend that pioneer trading, work produces money, provided that the workers have influence and a reputation for truth and honesty. This we undoubtedly have, and therefore in applying for support from our Government, the amount of

work done, at the past, and capital used for the future, against the
guarantee that a backing by some well known in high finance. Again with a
capital only needed, it is not good the kind of any of the heads of Finance to
go through the details of the company. Another good also of forming a nucleus
with this small amount, of people with small holdings at present, but would increase
in the future. Further it has been necessary taking the company private to save
it from juggling and change it could be liable to the Office.

We weighed this problem as above, in the past, to decide whether on the
one hand those who had good intentions by a past history of work
were likely to receive official support, or those who with no practical
knowledge of the company and in those chosen in London, with a map of Africa before
them, had more alternative interests varying in degrees of responsibility we
have continued ourself.

At present I shall be glad to lay before you the papers,
correspondence, reports and documents of the company from its commencement
to the present date, at any time you may care to see them.

I am, 
Very truly yours

Walter D. Miller Esq.

Bowling Street,

DRAFT.

Mr. H. F. Ward Esq.

of the ~~metrop~~

Viz

With ref-

MINUTE.

Mr. ~~Ward~~ 23/12

Mr. Read 23.

Mr. Just.

* Mr. Attribut. 24

Mr. Cor. two drafts

Mr. Lucas.

Sir F. Hopwood.

Mr. Churchill.

The Earl of Elgin.

for now

24/12/12

letter of th
inst. from

by the Earl of
Tecumseh yo
Le must leave
decision on

application for

to be sent to the

Govrnor of the U.S.

but that he is

no objection, if it

1. I prefered to appear of
the ~~most~~ ^{best} service
in the wooded country
that the Govt. in view
now of possibility for
the safety of the trades
of that they will con-
form to the orders
1. the Govt. in regard
to other nations will
be relieved on pain
of perpetuating ~~the~~ ^{the} per-
petuation ~~of~~ ^{of} stand-

2. Sir James Cottar
will be informed in
the due note.

Yours
John Cottar

LIC 9157
S.A.P. No 703
Date 09

for Sir J. Hay & Cottar

Mr 23/12

H.M. 2

1. Please be C.O. 17 Nov.
2. Please be C.O. 17 Nov. Nov
3. Please be C.O. 17 Nov. (marked)

b3 + 0. 367-15

I have the honor
to transmit to you
the accompanying copy
of a paper ~~will take~~
H. F. Ward on
subject of the
lion of the
Treasury Co. for
the lead of the
binding below
the date here
the S.A.P.

2. You will observe
that I have left
the first sentence on
this application to
your kind consideration

I could do a better
as far as I can judge,
she would appear
to be engaged in ~~Time~~
file & practical
interviews & not to
have been pursued
mainly for ^{but} ~~large~~ purpose

3. I am not aware
whether Mr. Williams,
whose complaint seems like
application was never
brought in my film
on the 14th of May, 10374

has proceeded with his
objection but as my
att. has would sum
it up as objection on the
part to be granted
the Nudes applic.

since there is no regular
method of exclusion